

## Family Life Advisory Committee Monday, February 26, 2024 - 6:30 PM

## **MINUTES**

Location of Meeting: Professional Development Center 604 West Musser Street Carson City, NV 89703

**Introduction of Committee Members** 

Present: Megan Bottom (religious), Betsy Campbell (student), Ananda Campell (teacher), Dan Thornton (parent), Linda Lawlor (parent), Christine Sylvester (parent), Sheila Story (chair), Veronica Galas (guest), and Cheryl Macy (district).

Meeting convened at 7:00 p.m.

- Adoption of the agenda, as submitted for possible action (public comment will be taken prior to any action). A motion was made by Dan Thornton to approve, seconded by Megan Bottom. No discussion. Motion passed unanimously.
- 2. Approval of the FLAC minutes from Jan 29, 2024. **for possible action.** A motion was made by Ananda Campbell to approve the minutes from Jan. 29, 2024, seconded by Linda Lawlor. Motion passed unanimously.
- 3. Review Female Reproductive Slideshow and Male Reproductive Slideshow requested for grades 7 and up. These resources are already approved for grades 9 and up. Motion made by Ms. Ananda Campbell to approve the Female and Male Slideshows for 7<sup>th</sup> grade and up, seconded by Mrs. Lawlor. No discussion. No public comment. Motion passed unanimously.
- 4. Review <u>The Surprising Effects of Pregnancy</u> TEDEx Lessons Worth Sharing (2020) for grades 7 and up. It was noted that the video was very informative. Student Betsy Campbell stated she would want to watch it. Ananda Campbell made a motion to approve *The Surprising Effects of Pregnancy* for grades 7 and up for both males and females, seconded by Dan Thornton. No discussion. No public comment. Motion passed unanimously.

This resource would address the following Nevada Academic Content Standards:

- 1.HRS.MS.4a Describe the signs and symptoms of a pregnancy.
- 1.HRS.MS.4c Identify prenatal practices that can contribute to or compromise a healthy pregnancy.

5. Review Why It's So Hard to Cure HIV/AIDS TED Ed talk by Janet Iwasa (2015) for grades 7 and up. Ms. Bottom noted that the resource was published in 2015 making the data outdated, and Mrs. Story noted that the stats are from 2012. Ms. Bottom noted that the content was good. Ms. Campbell noted that the method of presenting the information is valuable and that teachers could update the statistics. For example, the video states one person has been cured of AIDS, but recent data states three have been cured. Ms. Ananda Campbell noted that Janet Iwasa has other resources, including a tool students can use to animate molecular concepts. Ms. Ananda Campbell motioned to approve Why It's So Hard to Cure HIV/AIDS for grade 7 and up for both boys and girls with the suggestion that teachers update the statistics regarding cures and number of deaths. Seconded by Mr. Thornton. No discussion. No public comment. Motion passed unanimously.

This resource would address the following Nevada Academic Content Standard: 1.HRS.MS.5b Discuss current preventative approaches, including, but not limited to, HPV vaccinations to combat HIV/AIDS and related communicable diseases (STDs/STIs).

6. Review <u>Use Your Words</u> published by Washoe County School District. No publication date available. Ms. Campbell asked if the slideshow was available as a slideshow, not just a PDF. Mrs. Macy noted that this is the only available resource; however, it could be used to create a slideshow. Ms. Campbell explained that the resources on the last page need to be reviewed to ensure they are up-to-date. Ms. Betsy Campbell noted that it's very straightforward. Mrs. Story liked that it covered that saying yes once doesn't mean you always mean yes. Ms. Ananda Campbell noted that it also covers kissing. Ms. Ananda Campbell made a motion to approve *Use Your Words* lesson plan and slide resources for 7<sup>th</sup> grade and up for both girls and boys with a reminder to teachers to update the resources slide to include local resources. Ms. Bottom seconded. No discussion. No public comment. Motion passed unanimously.

This resource would address the following Nevada Academic Content Standards:

- 1.HRS.MS.7a Define sexual consent and explain its implications for sexual decision-making.
- 1.HRS.MS.7b Discuss laws relating to the sexual conduct of minors, including consent, and criminal sexual conduct.
- 7. Review short articles from the Nemours Foundation: Ms. Ananda Campbell noted that the Nemours Foundation is a well-respected foundation. Ms. Ananda Campbell noted that the images represent diverse populations. Mrs. Story recognized that the information is straightforward. Mrs. Lawlor made a motion to approve the Nemours Foundation articles for grades 7 and up. Mr. Thornton seconded. Mrs. Story stated that the materials complement the other materials reviewed. No further discussion. No public comment. Motion passed unanimously.

https://kidshealth.org/en/teens/supplies.html updated 2019

https://kidshealth.org/en/teens/puberty.html\_updated 2023

https://kidshealth.org/en/teens/male-repro.html updated 2023

https://kidshealth.org/en/teens/female-repro.html\_updated 2023

https://kidshealth.org/en/teens/menstruation.html updated 2018

https://kidshealth.org/en/teens/contraception.html updated 2018

https://kidshealth.org/en/teens/abstinence.html updated 2022

https://kidshealth.org/en/teens/std-hiv.html updated 2022

8. Public Comment – Comments will be accepted in person. Comments may be made by members of the public on items pertaining to the Family Life Advisory Committee. Note, Public Comment will be taken on items marked "for possible action" before action is taken on such items, and members of the public are encouraged to comment on such items at the time they are being considered. Speakers are instructed to limit their comments to no more than two (3) minutes regardless of whether the comments are made in person or through virtual participation.

Next Meeting Date: March 25, 2024 @ 6:30 PM

Meeting adjourned at 8:15.

\*Action may be taken on any agenda item unless noted "for discussion only."\*

The agenda of this meeting has been posted at the following locations: 1) School Administration Office, 1402 W. King Street; 2) District Website: www.carsoncityschools.com; 3) State of Nevada website: https://notice.nv.gov.

Carson City School District is pleased to provide accommodations for individuals with disabilities. If you have a disability, please let us know and we will provide assistance or accommodate you in any way that we possibly can.